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Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Damon Seawright [damon @ vtc.net]

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 10:14 PM

To: Steve Brown

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Altomare, Mikal,
EMNRD; 'Jeffrey Harris'

Subject: Pre-Hearing Statement

Sensitivity:  Personal
Attachments: Hearing Natice Pre-Hearing Statement Rgst 11-13-08 (6).pdf

Dear Steve,

AmeriCulture has not yet received Raser's/Los Lobos Geothermal, LLC's Statement of Intent to Present
Evidence/Pre-Hearing Statement. As outlined in David Brooks' November 13th letter (attached), parties
intending to present must transmit, by facsimile or e-mail, a copy of their respective pre-hearing
statements by 5:00 P.M on Friday, November 21, 2008. I would appreciate a copy be sent by e-mail to
damon@yvtc.net and copied to AmeriCulture counsel at jharris @rwdhc.com.

Sincerely,

Damon Seawright
President
AmeriCulture, Inc.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

11/24/2008



